
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 4/2/2013 9:16:48 AM
To: Campbell, Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: LCD'S HAZARD

I think my favorite part is “LCD’S HAZARD.” It’s so subtly wrong, but it could be correct.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 9:15 AM
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: Re: LCD'S HAZARD

I was disappointed by the limited fonts. I mean, really? Can't I get one of those fun crayon 
fonts in bold, or something?

On Apr 2, 2013, at 9:12 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@,pge.com> wrote:

FYI

From :| Redacted_____
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 8:45 AM _______
To: Allen, Meredith; Beardsley Grant, Kate; Redacted______
Laura; Hughes, John (Reg Rel); Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel);]Redacted

Dietz. Sidney: Doll

Redacted

Subject: LCD'S HAZARD

From: Redacted
Sent: Monday, April 01,2013 11:38 AM 
Subject: LCD'S HAZARD
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GREETINGS:

PLEASE ALERT YOUR STAFF THAT WHEN THEY USE LCD’S 
(DISPLAY MONITORS) NOT TO PLACE ANY COMBUSTIBLE 
MATERIALS ON OR NEAR THE M'> .HI If

DO NOT USE ANYTHING TO BLOCK THE LIGHT EITHER.

THE LCD AND BULB BECOME VERY HOT WHEN IN USE AND CAN 
CAUSE NEARBY MATERIALS TO IGNITE.

Redacted

Safety Program Consultant

SAFETY

77 Beale Street, B28S

San Francisco, CA 94105

Redacted

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
http://www.pga <MfM3glfftyepraagif/Wfacy/customer/
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